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Sir,

This has reference to your proposal dated 30" October, 2013 and
subsequent letter No.PCT/112/2014 dated 7" July, 2014 requesting for grant of
affiliation to start new Engineering College in the name of A.P. Shah Institute of
Technology proposed to be started at Survey No.l2. Opp. Hypercity Mall,
Kasarvadavali, Ghodbundar Road, Thane (West) — 400615 for starting (1)
Mechanical Engineering (60) (2) Civil Engineering (60) (3) Electronics &
Telecommuication Enggineering (60) (4) Information Technology (60) and (3)
Computer Enggineering (60) degree courses from the academic year 2014-15.

In this connection, I am directed to inform you that considering the
permission granted by the above mentioned authorities to your Trust, I am
pleased to inform you that your society has been granted permission for the first
time affiliation to start new college of Engineering from the academic year 2014-
15 imparting branches of (1) Mechanical Engineering (60) (2) Civil Engineering
(60) (3) Electronics & Telecommuication Enggineering (60) (4) Information
Technology (60) and (5) Computer Enggineering (60) in the name of A.P. Shah
Institute of Technology proposed to be started at Survey No.12. Opp. Hypercity
Mall, Kasarvadavali, Ghodbundar Road, Thane (West) — 400615 subject to
satisfactory report of the Local Inquiry Committee and submission of fixed
Deposit in the Office of the Directorate of Technical Education.

Further, the college has to fulfill the conditions mentioned in the above
referred G.R.. A.I.C.T.E. letter and D.T.E. letter and also to fulfill the following
affiliation conditions:
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(1) That the conditions laid down by the University from time to time

(2) That the minimum attendance of all the students must not be less than
75% during the academic year and college will have to complete the
syllabus of all the subjects during the academic year.

(3) Admissions should not be linked with donation.

(4) That the college will strictly follow the Ordinance 2802 in respect of
preventing the colleges and Management of colleges from accepting
donation or capitation fee for admission of students in the colleges,
quoted in the University Circular No.Aff./Recog./49 of 1987, dated 4"
February, 1987 (copy enclosed).

(5) That college should follow the norms as prescribed and circulated by the
University vide Circular No.CONCOL/75 of 1988 dated 3 March,
1988 (copy enclosed).

(6) That college should not admit the students over and above sanctioned
intake.

(7) The college shall appoint the teaching as well as non-teaching faculty as
per the University and U.G.C. norms and also provide infrastructure
facilities for the purpose.

Yours faithfully,

IRECTOR
Board of College & University Development




